
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
June 5, 2014, Regular Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 1, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be attached 
as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that item during the Board 
meeting 


 







 1. Letter dated May 2, 2014 from Monte Rio Chamber of Commerce re 
Monte Rio Gateway Water Service 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
A. Discussion/Action re Adoption of Resolution 14-11, Authorizing the General 


Manager to Accept the Fiscal Year 2014 Capital Improvement Project and to 
Sign and Record a Notice of Completion (Est. time 10 min.) 


 
B. Discussion/Action re Adoption of Resolution 14-12, Approving the Construction 


Project Budget and Awarding the Contract for the FY 2015 Capital Improvement 
Project to Piazza Construction in the sum of $821,891.50 and Authorizing the 
General Manager Total Change Order Approval of $98,626 County of Sonoma 
Permit Fees of $12,179, CalTrans Permit Fees of $1,500, and Single Change 
Order Approval up to $25,000 (Est. time 20 min.) 


 
C. Discussion/Action re PERS Unfunded Liability (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re USDA Bond Re-Funding (Est. time 10 min) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re the Availability for Sale of the Property at 17071 Hwy 116 


Adjacent to the District Office (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re the Change of Monte Rio Treatment Plant Chlorination 


System to a TriChlor Feeder (Est. time 10 min.) 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 


 A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


  Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Recreation and Park District 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14335 Woods Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 


Negotiating parties: SSWD and Stacy Jardine 
 


 2







IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


ADJOURN 


 3







 4


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
May 1, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Rich Holmer 
   
Board Members Absent: None 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Rich Holmer at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 
p.m.) 


 
The GM announced that Item V-H (Sales contract for 17448 River Lane, Guerneville) would be 
heard after Closed Session.  There were no objections. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.) 
 
Director Holmer reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Wikle moved to approve 
the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  The 
following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 3, 2014 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any.  (There was none.) 
 
 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:32 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:32 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-05, Adopting Water 


Rates for FY 2014-15 and Analysis of protests received.  The GM introduced this 
item.  Board discussion ensued.  President Holmer opened the Public Hearing at 6:47 
p.m.  There were no comments.  He closed the hearing at 6:47 p.m.  Further Board 
discussion ensued.  Comments were made to legal counsel.  Director Robb-Wilder 
moved to approve Resolution 14-05, Adopting Water Rates for Fiscal Year 2014-15.  
Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.   


 
B. (6:58 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-07, Adopting the FY 


2014-15 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  The GM provided an overview 
of this item and made a PowerPoint presentation.  Board discussion ensued.  At 7:05 
p.m. President Holmer opened the Public Hearing.  There were no comments.  He closed 
the hearing at 7:05 p.m.  Further discussion ensued.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to 
approve Resolution 14-07, Adopting the FY 2014-15 Operating and Capital Improvement 
Budget, amended as follows: 


 
strike the end of the Be It Resolved clause that reads "and authorizes the 
General Manager to submit the attached budget to the Sonoma County 
Auditor."   


 
 Director Lipinski seconded as amended.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
C. (7:08 p.m.) Discussion/Action re FY 2013-14 3rd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted 


Operations and Capital Expenditures and County Balances.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   


 
D. (7:10 p.m.) Discussion/Action re USDA Bond Re-Funding.  The GM provided an 


overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.  
 
E. (7:17 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-08, Ordering an Election to be Held 


and Requesting Consolidation with the November 4, 2014 General District Election.  
The GM introduced this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Director Wikle moved to 
approve Resolution 14-08, Ordering an Election to be Held and Requesting 
Consolidation with the November 4, 2014 General District Election.  Director Robb-Wilder 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 
F. (7:28 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Extending Ferrellgas Lease.  The GM provided an 


overview of this item .  Board discussion ensued.  Director Wikle moved to approve 
Resolution 14-09, Authorizing the General Manager to Provide 60 Days Notice t Extend 
the Lease with Ferrellgas for Rental of District Office and Warehouse Space.  Director 
Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 
G. Discussion/Action re PERS Unfunded Liability.  The GM provided an overview of this 


item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken, but this item was continued for 
followup at the June Board meeting. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:03 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 


 2







2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Guerneville Rainfall (Drought) 
5. 2014 CIP / 2015 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Russian River County Sanitary District Spill 
9. Gantt Chart 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:09 p.m.) 


 
The GM announced that the water service for the Monte Rio Chamber landscaping at the Triangle 
is now connected and new landscaping put in.   
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:10 p.m.) 
 
At 8:10 p.m. President Holmer announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:11 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 8:34 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
 Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District  


  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 


VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (reopened 8:34 p.m.) 
 
H. (8:34 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-09, Authorizing the General 
Manager to execute a sales contract for District property at 17448 River Lane, Guerneville, 
with the Russian River Recreation and Park District.  The GM introduced this item.  Board 
discussion ensued.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to approve Resolution 14-10, amended as 
follows: 
 


In the Now Therefore Be It Resolved clause, fill in the sales price of $60,000, and 
change the words " with the contingency that appropriate legal restrictions be 
included and/or recorded" to read "with the contingency that a conservation 
easement be recorded" 


 
Director Lipinski seconded as amended.  Brief discussion ensued.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:38 p.m.) 
 
1. PERS unfunded liability 
2. CIP 2014 Notice of Completion 
3. River Lane property 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 


 3







 4


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:32 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:03 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:09 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:10 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.7

		Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville

		Agency negotiator: Steve Mack

		Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District 





		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (reopened 8:34 p.m.)

		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:38 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 CIP 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolution 14-11 which authorizes the General 
Manager to accept the Fiscal Year (FY) 2014 Capital Improvement Project (CIP as 
substantially complete, and to sign and record a Notice of Completion. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2014 CIP, which is replacement of 3,900 lineal feet (lf) of existing main and 
appurtenances on Hidden Valley Rd, with 67 services, 2 fire hydrants; and 1,800 lf of 
existing main and appurtenances on Guernewood Lane with 20 services, 2 fire hydrants, 
and abandonment of 200 lf of unnecessary 4–inch main along Hwy 116 is substantially 
complete.  The Project Engineers, Coastland Engineering (Coastland), have 
communicated that Piazza Construction satisfactorily completed all elements of the 
project. As such it is appropriate for the Board to approve Resolution 14-11 which 
authorizes the General Manager to accept the Project as substantially complete, and to 
sign and record a Notice of Completion.   
 
Sweetwater Springs Water District entered into a contract with Piazza Construction  
(Piazza) for construction of the FY 2014 CIP on June 19, 2013 for a contract price of 
$892,041.00 with a projected completion date in late October 2013.  The project 
construction was making good time but there was an interruption by the Mill Street 
emergency project and later delays from CalTrans permit issues and PG&E power 
supply issues.   
 
Early in the project the contractor stated he could save the District project costs by 
direct boring the Hidden Valley Road element.  Direct boring was later extended to 
the Guerneville Lane element as well.  The ending project cost was $775,074.53 
which is a savings of $116,966.   Total change orders for the project were 
$29,063.84 which are included in the ending project cost above.   
 
The 2014 CIP work also included work by Groundwater Pump Inc., for the booster 
pump work for the Hidden Valley Road element.  The cost of this work was $49,213 
and was successfully completed in December 2013.  This element also included 
pulling power to the booster station.  PG&E charged the District $7,390.10 for this 
effort.  
 
   
 







2014 CIP Notice of Completion  2  
June 5, 2014 
 
While this project was being constructed, the District suffered a catastrophic failure 
of the water main in Mill Street.  The repair of that work was done under an 
emergency contract with Piazza which necessitated work stoppage on the 2014 CIP.  
Piazza did this work for a total cost of $42,984.14.   
 
Despite the delay issues, the work done by Piazza has been good and District customers 
in the affected areas are seeing better water quality, more reliable service, better fire 
protection, more consistent water flow, and paved roads.  The completed project will 
also reduce system water losses as these areas were constant sources of distribution 
system breaks, and the affected customers will have fewer service interruptions due to 
repair of the leaks.    The neighborhoods served by this project have received real, long 
lasting improvements.     







 
Resolution No. 14-11 


 
A RESOLUTION OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 


ACCEPT THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 


AND TO SIGN AND RECORD A NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 WHEREAS, Sweetwater Springs Water District (“District”), entered into a construction 
contract with Piazza Construction (“Contractor”) on June 19, 2013 for the construction of the 
District’s Fiscal Year 2014 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) (“Project”), which is 
replacement of 3,900 lineal feet (lf) of existing main and appurtenances on Hidden 
Valley Rd, with 67 services, 2 fire hydrants; and 1,800 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances on Guernewood Lane with 20 services, 2 fire hydrants, and 
abandonment of 200 lf of unnecessary 4–inch main along Hwy 11; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Project has been overseen by Coastland Engineering (Coastland), who 
provided engineering services for the District on this project; and 


 WHEREAS, Coastland informed the District on May 8, 2014, that the Project has been 
substantially completed; and 


 WHEREAS, Coastland has recommended that the District sign and record a Notice of 
Completion for the project.  


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DISTRICT 
AS FOLLOWS: 


 1. The General Manager is hereby authorized to accept the improvements 
constructed as part of the Project.  


2. The General Manager is authorized to sign and record a Notice of Completion 
upon receipt of all necessary completion documentation.   


 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on June 5, 2014, by the 
following vote: 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Gaylord Schaap       
Richard Holmer       
Victoria Wikle        


 
           


      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 





		Item V-A - 2014 CIP NOC

		Item V-A.1 Res 14-11 2014 CIP Notice of Completion






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


MEETING DATE:  June 5, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RESOLUTION 14-12, AWARDING 
THE CONTRACT FOR THE 2015 CIP 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 14-12 which conditionally awards 
the 2015 CIP construction contract to Piazza Construction for a not to exceed amount of 
$934,197 which includes the Piazza bid amount of $821,891.50, change order authority 
of $98,626 (12% of bid) $12,179 for the Sonoma County Encroachment Permit, and 
$1,500 for the CalTrans encroachment permit, waives any and all non-conformance in 
the bid of Piazza Construction and authorizes the General Manager to approve change 
orders for a total amount not to exceed $89,200 with no single change order exceeding 
$25,000.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The Engineer’s Estimate for the 2014 CIP was $930,113, 
not including contingencies; bid amount is $821,891.         
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The 2015 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) which includes replacement of 
5,800 ft of existing main and appurtenances on Old Monte Rio Road 
commencing at the Handy Andy Booster and proceeding westerly with 50 
services.  This project was advertised on May 9 and May 16, 2014, and the bids 
were opened at 2 pm on May 27, 2014.  Piazza Construction was the apparent 
low bidder at $821,891.50.  There were two other bids submitted by the bid 
closure time – Ranger Pipelines who bid $1,197,030 and Ashlin Pacific 
Construction Inc. who bid $977,505.  The Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Cost 
was $930,113, not including contingencies; the cost estimate in the approved 
2014-2019 CIP is $936,000 which includes engineering services costs 
(approximately $188,000).   
 
Coastland Civil Engineering (Coastland), the firm providing design and 
construction management services for this project, has reviewed the bids and 
determined that Piazza Construction has the proper licenses to perform the 
2015 CIP and otherwise is qualified to complete the 2015 CIP. Piazza 
Construction is based in Penngrove and has a good reputation, including 
successful installation of HDPE distribution systems which are included in this 
project, and has successfully done several capital projects for the District, 
including the 2013 CIP and 2014 CIP.  Coastland’s investigation has determined 







Resolution 14-12, 2014 CIP Award of Contract 2  
June 5, 2014 
 


 


that the bid of Piazza Construction substantially complies with the bid 
instructions and is responsive to the proposal requirements. 
 
As of the date and time of the bids being due to be opened, the cost of the 
County of Sonoma Encroachment Permit was not known and thus the cost of 
this item is extra to the bid amount.  We have since learned that the County 
permit cost is estimated to be $12,179.  This cost is only billed against actual 
time spent by County inspectors and the actual cost should be less than the 
quoted amount.  This cost needs to be added to the total cost awarded for this 
contract.  We do not know the exact cost of the CalTrans encroachment permit – 
the engineer is estimating $1,500 and that too must be added to the total cost. 
 
The work authorized under this contract is scheduled to start within 10 days of 
notice to proceed and, according to the contract, will be completed within 90 
working days of the notice to proceed.  The work involves repair, replacement 
and/or reconstruction of existing water main distribution lines, and the 
installation of water “services” and fire hydrants.  The work is in the same 
general location as existing facilities and will result in no expansion of system 
capacity.  The work is part of the District’s Capital Improvement Program and 
will provide important and necessary improvements to the District’s distribution 
system. 
 
In summary, the total award amount is $934,197 which is approximately $4,100 
above the Engineer’s Estimate of probable cost of $930,113.  The staff 
recommendation includes the bid amount of $821,891.50 by Piazza 
Construction, authorization for the General Manager to approve up to $98,627 in 
total change order authority for work not anticipated by the contract with no 
single change order exceeding $25,000, and $12,179 to pay for the County 
Encroachment Permit and $1,500 for the CalTrans Encroachment Permit.  The 
change order authority requested is 12% of the bid amount because of the 
possibility of uncertain conditions for the down-hill laterals that are a feature of 
this project.   Design and construction management costs for the project are 
estimated at $188,000 with $128,030 yet to come for construction management 
and design.  This puts the entire project cost at $1,122,197 including the total 
change order amount.      
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 14-12 which conditionally awards the 
2015 CIP construction contract to Piazza Construction for a not to exceed 
amount of $821,891.50, based on the Board’s determination that Piazza 
Construction is a responsible bidder and the bid submitted by Piazza 
Construction is responsive, and authorizes the General Manager to approve 
change orders for an amount not to exceed $98,627, with no single change 
order exceeding $25,000 and $12,179 for County of Sonoma permit costs and 
$1,500 for CalTrans permit costs.   The conditions of the bid award include 
Piazza Construction’s timely delivering a duly executed Project contract and 







Resolution 14-12, 2014 CIP Award of Contract 3  
June 5, 2014 
 


 


submitting all required documents, including properly executed bonds, 
certificates of insurance and endorsements, pursuant to the Project bid 
documents.   







Resolution No. 14-12 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT  


BUDGET AND AWARDING THE  CONTRACT FOR THE FY 2015 CAPITAL 


IMPROVEMENT PROJECT  TO  PIAZZA CONSTRUCTION IN THE SUM OF 


$821,891.50, AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TOTAL CHANGE 


ORDER APPROVAL OF $98,626, COUNTY OF SONOMA PERMIT FEES OF 


$12,179, CALTRANS PERMIT FEES OF $1,500, AND SINGLE CHANGE 


ORDER APPROVAL UP TO $25,000 
 


 WHEREAS, District staff, including consulting engineering services employed by 
the District, prepared construction bid documents and advertised for construction of the 
FY 2015 Capital Improvement Project. (“Project”); and 
 


WHEREAS, District staff solicited bids for the Project on May 9, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 27, 2014, 3 bids were received and opened in accordance 


with the bid instructions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the lowest bid for the Project was from Piazza Construction in the 


amount of $821,891.50; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff has determined that the Piazza Construction bid satisfies the 


bidding requirements for the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff has verified that Piazza Construction possesses the required 


licenses and is otherwise qualified to perform the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Project involves the replacement or reconstruction of existing 


facilities and will result in negligible or no expansion of capacity, thus the Project is 
exempt from environmental review, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) and Title 14, the California Code of Regulations (“CEQA Guidelines”), section 
15301(b) and 15302(c); and  


 
WHEREAS, the Project will have County of Sonoma Encroachment Permit Fees 


estimated by County staff of $12,179 and estimated CalTrans Permit fees of $1,500, and 
said fee amounts were not included in the bid documents and could not be included by 
contractors in their bid amounts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, notwithstanding the above-referenced bid amount, it is anticipated 
that the Project will have a certain amount of unanticipated construction issues during 
construction necessitating change orders; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is of importance to the contractor and District alike that 
construction not be unduly delayed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the General Manager is familiar with the project and will be 
monitoring construction. 
 
 







Resolution 14-12. Construction Contract for FY 2015 CIP with Piazza Construction 2 
June 5, 2014 


 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Board of Directors 
hereby: 
 


1. Approves the Project construction contract in the amount of $821,891.50; 
and 


 
2. Waives any and all non-conformance in the bid of Piazza Construction for 


the Project; and 
 
3. Finds the bid in the amount of $821,891.50 to be the lowest responsive 


bid and further finds that Piazza Construction is a responsible bidder; and 
 
4. Awards the contract for the 2015 Capital Improvement Project to Piazza 


Construction in the amount of $821,891.50, the amount of the lowest responsive bid, 
conditioned on Piazza Construction timely executing the Project contract and submitting all 
required documents, including, but not limited to, executed bonds, certificates of insurance, 
and endorsements, in accordance with the Project bid documents; and 


 
5. Directs staff to issue a Notice of Award to Piazza Construction; and 
 
6. Authorizes and directs the General Manager to execute the Project contract 


on behalf of the District upon timely submission by Piazza Construction of the signed Project 
contract and all other required contract documents, in accordance with the contract bid 
instructions; and  


 
7. Authorizes the General Manager to approve change orders on the Project 


without Board approval up to $25,000 per change order, with total change order approval 
not to exceed $98,626; and 


 
8. Authorizes the General Manager to approve County of Sonoma permit fee 


expenditures of up to $12,179, and CalTrans Permit fees of $1,500 for the Project.   
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution 
duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a 
meeting held on June 5, 2014, by the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer   


President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 





		Item V-B - Resolution 14-12 - Award of 2015 CIP Contract

		MEETING DATE:  June 5, 2014 



		Item V-B.1. Resolution 14-12 Award of 2015 CIP Contract






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: PERS Unfunded Liability 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Discussion only. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
At our May Board meeting, we discussed the District's rate history with CalPERS and the 
changes PERS was proposing to make to our rate structure due to the impact of PEPRA 
(Public Employees Pension Reform Act of 2013).  The proposed changes, dubbed "Alternative 
2" by PERS, impact the risk pool structure, the rate contribution method, and actuarial 
methodology. 
 
After the May meeting staff prepared a list of questions and sent them to our PERS actuary, 
Barbara Ware.  On May 15 staff met via telephone with Barbara to go over the questions.  It 
was apparent early in the discussion that PERS would probably adopt the changes proposed 
in Alternative 2 (and in fact they did on May 21).  Accordingly, much of our conversation 
revolved around the impact of Alternative 2 on rates.  A full copy of the PERS staff report on 
Alternative 2 is attached. 
 
Below is a the list of questions we sent Barbara prior to the meeting, with staff's version of 
her answers: 
 
1. When we get our annual valuation, we are unclear as to what asset/liability 
numbers are the District's own and which are the pool's numbers.  Currently, all the 
numbers used to set rates are the pool's except for the Side Fund (we don't have one) and 
surcharges (we don't have any). 
 
2. What demographic or economic factors drive changes to the normal cost 
rate?  The two biggest factors impacting normal cost rate are entry-age (currently using the 
pool's entry age), and mortality assumptions.  PERS may be changing the mortality 
assumption in the near future as experience is showing retirees are living long than the 
current assumption. 
 







PERS Unfunded Liability  2 
June 5, 2014 


3. Investment returns seem to have bounced back significantly since the 2008-
09 recession, yet the pool's unfunded liability rate has almost tripled.  Why is that?  
Currently PERS methodology includes smoothing market returns to arrive at an actuarial 
value of assets (AVA), then a second smoothing technique to apply rate increases/decreases.  
Because of this double smoothing methodology, FY 2008-09 investment returns are being 
eased into rates over a number of years, beginning in FY 2010-11 (remember, there is a 2-
year lag between investment returns and when they first impact rates). 
 


 3(a) What has been the specific impact of various actuarial 
assumptions (economic and demographic) on unfunded liability in the last 
few years?  (For example, have stagnant payrolls had a greater negative 
impact on rates than investment returns have had a positive impact?)  
Unfunded liability is most impacted by investment returns and mortality rates 
(currently, of the pool).  When payrolls stagnate, liability goes down because 
projected benefits are less, but rates might go up because contributions are less than 
expected. 


 
4. Give a specific example of how the current smoothing methodology works.  
Is it likely that the smoothing methodology will change if PERS adopts proposed 
changes to the risk pooling structure?  Here is a simple example: Ignoring the current 
method of smoothing the value of assets (AVA) and instead using the market value of assets 
(MVA)*, let's say investment returns were 5% less than assumed.  If the current Employer 
rate was 10% of payroll, the methodology to apply this 5% loss would be: 
  Year 1: Apply 1% - rate goes to 11% 
  Year 2: Apply 1% - rate goes to 12% 
  Year 3: Apply 1% - rate goes to 13% 
  Year 4: Apply 1% - rate goes to 14% 
  Year 5: Apply 1% - rates goes to 15% 
  Years 6-25: Rates stays at 15% 
  Year 26: Reduce 1% - rates goes to 14% 
  Year 27: Reduce 1% - rate goes to 13% 
  Year 28: Reduce 1% -r ate goes to 12% 
  Year 29: Reduce 1% - rate goes to 11% 
  Year 30: Reduce 1% - rate goes to 10% 
Keep in mind that this type of smoothing will happen every year so we will have overlapping 
30-year ramping up and ramping down curves that set the rates – for example, in 20 years 
there will be 20 curves added together plus whatever is being carried over from the past. 
 
* One of the changes proposed as part of Alternative 2 is using the MVA instead of the AVA before 
applying the rate smoothing technique.     
 
5. When is AVA used for rate setting?  When is MVA used?  Which does the 
press most commonly refer to?  Currently, PERS uses AVA.  Under Alternative 2, MVA will 
be used.  It is not known what press articles refer to, but likely MVA. 
 
6. What is the current plan for a pool to payoff its unfunded liability?  Under 
Alternative 2, what will be the plan for setting the rate for the unfunded liability 
portion?  Will it be to pay off (or down) the unfunded liability under a certain set of 
assumptions?  If so, what are those assumptions?  If not, please describe the plan 
and what is behind it.  Under what set of circumstances can the unfunded liability 
grow?  Currently unfunded liability is charged as a rate, a percentage of payroll, and the 
rate reflects the pool's unfunded liability.  Going forward, under Alternative 2 unfunded 
liability would be charged as a flat dollar amount each year, impervious to changes in an 







PERS Unfunded Liability  3 
June 5, 2014 


agency's payroll.  Further, going forward unfunded liability would be the agency's own versus 
the pool's, and would be charged based on the agency's liabilities/assets relative to the 
pool's.  An agency's unfunded liability will grow or shrink just as it does now, based on the 
impact of experience on assumptions (such as investment returns and mortality).   
 
7. Under Alternative 2 can an agency set up its own plan to pay down its 
portion of the unfunded liability?  Yes. 
 
8. We thought risk pools were created to minimize rate volatility for smaller 
agencies.  If unfunded liability rates become individualized to each agency will our 
rate be subject to higher volatility?  (Our demographics include a small and mature 
staff, little turnover.)  What might that mean for our rates in 5-10 years?  Volatility 
will be smoothed by the method of calculating an agency's unfunded liability:  as a ratio to 
the pool's liabilities/assets. 
 
9. Do you have any insight as to how other Districts are handling PEPRA 
implementation for their classic and new employees in their collective bargaining 
agreements (our expires June 30, 2015)?  No. 
 
10. What demographic risk factors (to our PERS rate) should we be aware of?  
Mortality rates. 
 
11. Can we opt to return to the 2% at 60 Plan?  No. 
 
 
To summarize, in the past the District's unfunded liability has been the pool's unfunded 
liability, and charged as a percentage of payroll.  It has gone up in the recent years in large 
part because PERS smoothing techniques spread the impact of poor investment returns in 
2008-09 over multiple years.  In the future with the adoption of the changes proposed in 
Alternative 2, unfunded liability will be an agency-specific figure calculated using the market 
value of assets.  Further, this portion of our rates will be charged as a dollar figure rather 
than a percentage of payroll.  Because it will be agency-specific, it can be paid down at an 
accelerated rate should we choose to do so.  What is unchanged is that experience proves 
PERS assumptions wrong each year one way or the other.  As we have seen, in the case of 
investment returns, PERS assumptions can be quite off base.  Since unfunded liability is the 
part of our retirement rates that accounts for those inaccuracies, we should expect it to 
fluctuate from year to year.  
 


*    *    * 
 
The timing of this discussion is good; staff is glad the Board pushed for this.  Having said 
that, staff concedes the ways of PERS and the intricacies of unfunded liability remain 
something short of crystal clear.  But we know much more now than we did three months 
ago which is very helpful as we go into union negotiations.  At this point, staff recommends 
further discussion be deferred until we receive an annual valuation in October of this year 
(setting the 2015-16 contribution rates) that will incorporate Alternative 2 changes adopted 
on May 21. 





















































		Item V-C PERS Unfunded Liability

		Item V-C.1 - PERS glossary

		Item V-C.2 - PERS staff report re Alt 2






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: USDA BOND REFINANCING ISSUES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the status of the United States 
Department of Agriculture (USDA) bond refinancing issues and provide direction to 
staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Small, if any   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have heard no news regarding this item since the last meeting as of the writing of this report 
on May 29, other than USDA is still considering our proposal.  Below is what we wrote last 
month with the deletion of the last sentence: 
 
In March the District was informed that USDA had issues with the partial refunding of USDA 
bonds that was executed in September 2013 by the District with concurrence of USDA staff 
involved at the time.  The main issue appears to be that the USDA accounting or payment 
system cannot accept interest only payments which is how the partial refunding was done.  The 
partial refunding was necessary because the private placement bond had a maximum of 20 
years; USDA bonds outstanding after that were left in place and interest only for the period of 
time that principal was due was included in the refinancing.  Apparently, that is now 
unacceptable  to USDA.   
 
After an exchange of letters and emails, we have learned that USDA staff have been directed to 
fix this situation in a way that best suits all parties.  The District’s placement agent, Brandis 
Tallman, has presented a proposal to USDA that would have the District paying $1,000 in 
principal annually for the next 19 years until the full principal amounts on the bonds are 
required.  This would have a minor impact on District finances and would actually have a net 
present value benefit to the District in terms of the later principal and interest payments being 
reduced.     








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: ADJACENT PROPERTY FOR SALE 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the for-sale status of the property 
adjacent to the current District office and provide direction to staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The property adjacent to the current District office is for sale.  The property address is 17071 
Hwy. 116 and has historically been a garden shop.  The prior tenants were trying to make it into 
a coffee shop and became frustrated and overwhelmed by the various permit requirements and 
costs.  The current owner visited our office and stated its availability for purchase and stated 
that he was a motivated seller.  It’s current assessed value is approximately $185,000 and he 
stated he would sell it below that. 
 
The current structure on the property is similar in size to the current office.  The parcel has 
limited parking (one of its permitting issues.  I don’t know the parcel size; it’s not very wide and 
goes to the river from the road.   
 
This is very new news.  Staff is satisfied with our current office situation.  Board members in the 
past have wondered about purchasing office space and we thought it important to bring this to 
your attention. 
 
      








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: CHANGE IN MONTE RIO TREATMENT PLANT CHLORINATION SYSTEM 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on staff’s investigations into changing the 
chlorination system at the Monte Rio Treatment Plant and provide direction to staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The present chlorination system at the Monte Rio Treatment Plant (and at the Highland Plant as 
well) is chlorine generation from sodium chloride (salt) brine using Miox technology.  The unit 
passes electricity through the salt brine and produces sodium hypochlorite which is then mixed 
with water to produce the chlorine residual required by State regulations.  Prior to that chlorine 
was added to District water supply from canisters of chlorine gas which is a very hazardous 
material and is becoming less and less used.  The Miox chlorine generation unit is a maintenance 
and cost of parts headache – frequent maintenance is required and replacement parts which 
frequently fail are expensive.  District staff have been investigating alternatives to the present 
system for years and have had in the budget replacement of the Miox unit at the Monte Rio 
Treatment Plant for the past two years.   
 
Staff have found a relatively new technology that appears to meet the District’s requirements 
and had been holding off on purchasing this technology until we could see the product in 
operation and could get some testimonials from water treatment staff using the product.  This 
has finally happened – the City of Rohnert Park is switching to this technology which is called 
Trichlor Feeders by Arden Industries.  Rohnert Park has one unit in operation, has six more 
undergoing installation now, and plans to purchase 23 more next fiscal year.  We understand the 
City of Healdsburg is considering purchasing these units.   
 
The Trichlor Feeder is a simple apparatus that simply dissolve trichloroisocyanuric acid 
(C3Cl3N3O3) (tablets (which have been used for chlorinating swimming pools for over 50 
years).  In the process of dissolving the trichloroisocyanuric acid disassociates into hypochlorous 
acid (HOCl) which provides available chlorine to the water supply and cyanuric acid (C3N3O3H3).  
The feeder apparatus appears to operate simply and should be much easier to maintain and 
repair (when necessary) than the current chlorination system.  If the Monte Rio Treatment Plant 
unit works well, we would intend to replace the Highland Treatment Plant with a similar unit.   
 
The expense of the switchover has been approved in the FY2014 Budget.  We want to bring this 
to your attention because the change in technology will result in cyanuric acid being added to 







the District Water supply.  This process has been approved by the USEPA and by the California 
Department of Health.  These units have been in operation for public water supply since 2001.  
The health effects of cyanuric acid has been well studied and cyanuric acid has been determined 
to have no adverse health impacts.  The dosage of cyanuric acid is 0.62 of the chlorine 
concentration added to the water – for example, if the chlorine added to District water was 1 
mg/l, the cyanuric acid amount would be 0.62 mg/l.   
 
Staff add chemicals to District water in the course of treating it.  Potassium Permanganate (a 
hazardous chemical) is added to the green sand filters at the Monte Rio Treatment Plant to 
reduce iron and manganese; some residual gets into the water supply.  Zinc Orthophosphate is 
added to the water supply at both treatment plants to extend pipe life and the current 
chlorination system adds sodium to the water supply in the breakup of salt which produces free 
chlorine.   Staff intends to pursue the changeover to the Trichlor feeder system unless directed 
otherwise by the Board.   
      








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: June 5, 2014  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in April was 14,514 units (33.3 AF, Monte Rio 


cycle) and production was 56.1 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and production were 
lower (35.0 AF and 62.7 AF, respectively).  The water lost percentage is smaller in the 
Guerneville system and higher in the Monte Rio system, compared to the prior month, as 
shown in Figure 1.   


 
3. Leaks:  In April we had 15 total leaks and spent 65 man-hours on them.   Those are more 


leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and more leaks and man-hours 
compared to April one year ago (8 leaks, 57 man-hours).  Figure 2 shows service and 
main leaks separately with a total breaks line as well.   


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall (Drought): May marks the end of the rainy season and is the time 


we start tracking river flow.  As of the end of May we finished the rainy season very similar 
to 2009 which was also a dry year.  Lake Mendocino is now approximately half full (60% of 
average for this time of year) but that still isn’t a great situation for this time of year.  We 
intend to participate in any regional drought response – information provided by the 
Sonoma County Water Agency is on our website or provided by links on the website to the 
information.   The drought has been softened a bit for this area but it’s still a serious 
situation.  Figure 4 shows the flow in the Russian River this spring compared to last year, 
2009 and the 2000-2008 average.  2009 was a similarly dry year, last year had a 
historically dry January through the summer, and the 2000-2008 average was the former 
standard for summer flow but we will likely not see that again.  So far this year flows are 
down, but that’s what we should expect giving reservoir storage and the early start of flow 
reductions this winter.           


 
5. 2014 CIP/2015 CIP:   The 2014 CIP is completed and is on the agenda for a Notice of 


Completion.    The 2015 CIP, Old Monte Rio Road, is on the agenda for award of contract to 
Piazza Construction.             


 
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   There may be good news for the Direct Install 


Program – we were able to use our existing remaining funding of approximately $9,000 for 
a matching 4-1 grant to increase our total funding available to approximately $36,000.  







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 5 
June 5, 2014 
 


The availability of this funding was brought to our attention by Sonoma County water 
conservation staff.  We should know whether the grant comes through soon.  Three toilet 
rebates were approved in May.  The current Direct Install Program accounting numbers are 
as follows: 31 customers have had 49 direct install toilet installations completed, 3 
customers have not acted after being notified they are approved for installation and 11 
previously approved customers are on a wait list.                    


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were 4 in-house projects reported for May.  


Staff located the 6 inch line between River side and River Rd and exercised valves (37.5 
man-hours), replaced a service on River Lane (19 man-hours), replaced a service and 
meter box on River Lane (13 man-hours) and replaced 190 feet of 1 inch galvanized pipe 
with 2 inch poly line at River Lane and Greystone Place (64.5 man-hours).   


 
8. Gantt Chart:   No milestones in the Gantt Chart for June, but we do have action on two 


holdovers from before – Notice of Completion for the 2014 CIP and Award of Contract for 
the 2105 CIP are on the agenda for this meeting.   


 


Figure 1.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month 
Moving Averages, SSWD Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


Mar-1
0


May-1
0
Jul-1


0


Sep-10


Nov-1
0


Jan-1
1


Mar-1
1


May-1
1
Jul-1


1


Sep-11


Nov-1
1


Jan-1
2


Mar-1
2


May-1
2
Jul-1


2


Sep-12


Nov-1
2


Jan-1
3


Mar-1
3


May-1
3
Jul-1


3


Sep-13


Nov-1
3


Jan-1
4


Mar-1
4


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


`







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 5 
June 5, 2014 
 
 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


Jan-
14


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


ci
p


it
at


io
n


 (
in


)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


2013


Dryest (1977)


2014


-


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 4 of 5 
June 5, 2014 
 


Figure 4.  Russian River Summer Flow at Hacienda Bridge, 2014 Compared to Earlier Years 
and the 2000-2008 Average, Updated May 28, 2014


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


800


1-
Apr


8-
Apr


15
-A


pr


22
-A


pr


29
-A


pr


6-
M


ay


13
-M


ay


20
-M


ay


27
-M


ay


3-
Ju


n


10
-J


un


17
-J


un


24
-J


un
1-


Ju
l


8-
Ju


l


15
-J


ul


22
-J


ul


29
-J


ul


5-
Aug


12
-A


ug


19
-A


ug


26
-A


ug


2-
Sep


9-
Sep


16
-S


ep


23
-S


ep


30
-S


ep


F
lo


w
 (


cf
s)


2000-08 Avg


2009


2013


2014


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







 
Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 FY 15+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2013-14 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


2014-15 Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP
        2014 CIP Design
        2014 CIP Award of Contract
        2014 CIP Construction Starts
        2015 CIP Design
        2015 CIP Award of Contract
        2015 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-14
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Table 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: June 5, 2014 



